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Dear Stuart
RE: Sydney Metro West — Western Tunnelling Package: Rosehill Site Establishment Management Plan (Rev D)

| refer to Sydney Metro’s (SM) submission of the following document required by Condition A17 of the Sydney Metro
West Infrastructure Approval (SSI 10038) which was approved by the Department of Planning and Environment (DPE)
on 11 March 2021:

e  Sydney Metro West, Western Tunnelling Package Rosehill Site Establishment Management Plan (SMWSTWTP-
GLO-RSH-EN-PLN-000001 Rev D dated 16 June 2022).

It is noted that:

e  The Rosehill Site Establishment Management Plan (Rev D) has been prepared by Gamuda Australia and Laing
O’Rourke Consortium (GALC) to address the requirements of Condition A17 of the Infrastructure Approval.

. Previous versions of the document have been reviewed and updated following comments from the ER.

. Sydney Metro has reviewed and commented on previous versions of the document.

. The Sydney Metro West — Stage 1 Phasing Report (Version 1.4) has nominated the ER to endorse the Rosehill Site
Establishment Management Plan under Condition A19.

. The Rosehill Site Establishment Management Plan (Rev C) was issued to City of Parramatta Council on 31 May
2022. A response from Council was received on 14 June 2022 with no comments on the Rosehill SEMP.

. Sydney Metro has also reviewed and commented on the document.

Following the above reviews, the document is considered to contain information required by the Conditions of
Approval (SSI 10038) in relation to the Site Establishment Management Plan.

As the approved Environmental Representative for the Metro West and as required by Conditions A30(d) and A17 and
on the basis of the above, the Rosehill Site Establishment Management Plan (Rev D) is endorsed.

The endorsement is conditional of GLC obtaining and complying with any relevant approval, licence or permit required
for the works; complying with relevant Conditions of Approval as they relate to the works; and appropriate

notifications being issued prior to the works.

Yours sincerely

Greg Byrnes

Environmental Representative — Sydney Metro West — Western Tunnelling Package
CC: Andrew Hendy, Matthew Marrinan, Ben Armstrong

Leaders in Environmental Consulting !
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